JUANITO PEREZ PEREZ

Address: 370 victoria st – Melbourne - Australia

Email: Juanitoperez@gmail.com

Mobile phone: +6198373633

Languages

English Spanish French

Skills

Outlook Excel Word Travel photography

PROFILE

I am in Australia with the working holiday visa, thats allow me to work legaly for a year. I am a hard worker, reliable and very professional individual. I have a big passion for customer service and a lot of experience working in different hotels, restaurants and banquets.

EDUCATION

Business administration degree - Business University

WORK EXPERIENCE

From Jun 2017 to March 2018

Maora Beach Restarante - Bonifacio - France: Kitchen Hand, Waiter, Dishwasher.

Reference: Patrick Olivieri **Phone:** +3398765432

From Sept 2016 to May 2017

Corinna Resort - Tasmania - Australia: Kitchen hand (Helping with preparations

of Steaks. Fish, Dessert and Salads)

Reference: Tina Smith Phone: +6198765432

From May 2016 to Sept 2016

Vicolino Cafe - Melbourne - Australia: Kitchen Hand, Waiter, Dishwasher.

Reference: Mario Douglas Phone: +6198734432

From Jun 2013 to March 2015

Silvestre Cafe - Santiago - Chile: Kitchen Hand, Waiter

Reference: Pedro Piedra **Phone:** +5698765432

From Jun 2010 to Jan 2016

Andesgear - Santiago - Chile: Mountain equipment store seller

Reference: Jose Pino Phone: +5698335432